TREY NUNLEY



TREY NUNLEY

PERSONAL CONTACT

Birthdate: 07.06.1981 Address: Gartenstrasse 40
Birthplace: Oklahoma, USA
Nationality: American / B- Visa

Address: Gartenstrasse 40
CH 4147 Aesch BL

WEBSITE

www.treynunley.com

ABOUT ME

Civil Status:

Linkedin

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

More than 11 years' experience as an English Teacher

Married, 1 Child

Advertising Graduate with more than 5 years' experience

OSDE Teacher Certified

Graduate-Level Certification in Classroom Managagement and Pedagogical Studies

Team-focused with a drive to succeed

Adept at logistical planning

Native English speaker

Fide-Certified B1 German Proficiency

PERSONAL QUALITIES

- Loyal
- Reliable
- Open-Minded
- Extremely well-organized and detail-oriented

Bixby High School

2024 - Present Head Instructor

EXPERIENCE

			noda monación	
			Nunley English Instruction	Aesch CH
•	2024 –	Present	Head of Logistics / Quality Control	

Zenker AG

■ 2012 – 2023 English Teacher

Sprachschule Invox

■ 2008- 2011 Marketing & Outside Sales
S&D Construction, LLC

■ 2006 - 2008 Advertising/Sales Associate

Athletic World Advertising

Oklahoma USA

■ 2005 - 2006 Kindergarten Teacher's Assistant

McFarlin United Methodist Church

Doklahoma USA

EDUCATION

•	2000- 2005	Bachelor of Arts/Advertising	
		University of Oklahoma	U Oklahoma USA
	1996- 2000	High School Diploma	

Oklahoma USA



TREY NUNLEY

WORK HISTORY

02/2024	Nunley English Instruction	િ Aesch, CH				
– Present	Head Instructor					
	Private English instructor working on a freelance basis, both privately and language institutions in the greater Basel area.	at the behest of				
01/2024	Zenker AG	ि Aesch, CH				
Present	ent Head of Logistics / Quality Control					
	Peronsally oversees quality and dispatch on behalf of the exclusive Swiss distributor of Gibson and Epiphone instruments.					
02/2012	Sprachschule Invox	ि Lörrach DE				
_ 12/2023	English Teacher					
	Taught English as a second language to individuals and groups, working both at the school and at various Multinational companies in the region, such as Novartis, Roche and Endress & Hauser. Assisted in the preparation of internationally recognized language exams, including Cambridge and TOEFL.					
08/2008	S&D Construction, LLC	ि Oklahoma USA				
_ 10/2011	Marketing & Outside Sales					
	Served as liaison to manufactured homes industry, negotiating and securing contracts for utilities connection for new and used home sales and placement.					
11/2006	Athletic World Advertising	ि Oklahoma USA				
08/2008	Advertising/Sales Associate					
	Established working relationships with client organizations and individuals, sold marketing promotions in various mediums. Worked closely with clients and associates to provide creative fruition of client's vision for organization or team promotion.					
07/2005	McFarlin Memorial United Methodist Church	ि Oklahoma USA				
06/2006	Kindergarten Teacher's Assistant					



EDUCATION

08/2000	University of Oklahoma	ि Oklahoma USA			
07/2005					
	Bachelor of Arts, Advertising				
	Studied Advertising & Marketing with an emphasis on multimedia ad campaigns. Graduated from the Gaylord College of Journalism & Mass Communication.				
08/1996	Bixby High School	∄ Oklahoma USA			
05/2000					
	High School Diploma				
	General college preparatory studies. Engaged in multiple athletic, artistic, and academic organizations.				

SKILLS

- Exam Cerification Preparation
- Advertising & Marketing
- Ad Copy
- Microsoft Office
- Bilingual

VOLUNTEERING

- Worked on 2010 Oklahoma Gubernatorial Campaign, community outreach to encourage voter registration and participation.
- Served the Salvation Army in annual holiday drives for charity

INTERESTS

- Music
- Politics
- History
- American Football
- Running
- Film

REFERENCES

- Rainer Liebenow, CEO, Sparkasse Lörrach-Rheinfelden <u>rainer.liebenow@sparkasse-loerrach.de</u>
- Dr. Thorsten Rettich, Senior Project Manager, Endress+Hauser thorsten.rettich@endress.com
- Adriano Busetti, Senior Manager, Firentis AG <u>abusetti@firentis.ch</u>
- Zach Osko, Chief Investment Officer, Snowmass Creek Capital zdosko@gmail.com